

## January 17 GEM Collective Meeting Agenda

Attendance: 9 collective members & coordinator

1. Territory Acknowledgement
2. Introductions
3. Updates:
  - a. Outreach
    - i. Clubs & course unions completed Jan 16
    - ii. Leadership Fair Jan 22 from 11-2 and Jan 23 from 11-2
  - b. Library Reno
    - i. New computer needed
      1. Budget approved
    - ii. Chairs
    - iii. Looking for second hand options first. Approved flexible budget of \$600
    - iv. Decorating Wall in Library
      1. Focus on zines, art from community members, GEM logo
    - v. New books
      1. Looking for recommendations – Em will post a submission form
      2. Potentially buy books that are assigned for gender studies courses
      3. Budget of up to \$1500 approved for library resources
  - c. Work Study Hiring
    1. Interviews to happen next week
4. Funding Requests
  1. VIPIRG: Interested in learning more – wanting to know who is on the panels, what the funds would go towards. Need to prioritize funding for student projects – VIPIRG is no longer associated with the UVSS and is thus less student-based
  2. Wasteland: Approval of \$600 donation to support a new website for Wasteland
5. Other

Safer sex supplies

- Dental dams (latex): \$105 for a box of 100 (\$325 for 300)

- Latex-free condoms: \$80 for bag of 100 (\$240 for 300)
- Em will research finger cots/finger condoms

#### GEM Merch

- Mack researched
- Buying more stickers
- Making more pronoun buttons
- Merch will include: beanies, tote bags, patches, tshirts (baseball ts), bookmarks (?)
  - Approved \$2000 flexible budget